YERIK KOSLOWSKI

He/Him

<u>yerik.tech</u>

yerik@yrk06.dev

Curitiba, Paraná - Brasil

PROFILE

Bachelor in Computer Science at PUCPR, Student at Apple Developer Academy, with 4 years of experience in Web Development and 2 years of experience in iOS Development. I am proficient in Portuguese and in English at advanced C1 level.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Full stack Developer, Sumersoft Tecnologia; Curitiba, Paraná — 2022-Present

- AWS.
- · CI/CD.

PERSONAL EXPERIENCE

5 Independently published Apps – 2022-Present

- With over 370 downloads, my portfolio includes 5 app independently published on the iOS App Store.
- Worked with a wide range of different tools and frameworks available for the swift ecosystem.

App Highlights

- APonto: A tailor made time tracking app to a brick and mortar business leading to saving \$200 monthly.
- Waschtag: An Application to assist the user on deciding the best day to do laundry. Informing the user, the app saves time throughout the week
- Hubbie: A mobile tool for tracking a creative user's production pipeline, speeding up by 10% tasks such as gathering requirements and providing status update to customers.

EDUCATION

PUCPR, Curitiba, Paraná — Bachelor in Computer Science, 2024

- Modern development stacks.
- Systems Architecture
- Web Development

Apple Developer Academy, Curitiba, Paraná – 2023-2024

Currently enrolled in Apple Developer Academy.

• UI/UX concepts.

• SwiftUI and UIKit with popular frameworks: SpriteKit, SceneKit and ARKit.

SKILLS

- Certified in OWASP Top 10-2022
- iOS development with SwiftUI and UIKit, including frameworks such as ARKit
- Moderate experience working with Atlassian's Jira and Confluence.
- Moderate experience with AWS EC2 and Security groups
- Virtual linux management.
- Docker and containerized applications.

AWARDS

- WWDC23 Swift Student Challenge Winner
- WWDC24 Swift Student Challenge Winner